



## Claudia Jung

Associate

### Schellenberg Wittmer Ltd

Attorneys at Law

Löwenstrasse 19 / P.O. Box 2201

8021 Zurich / Switzerland

T +41 44 215 5252

T +41 44 215 3498

F +41 44 215 5200

claudia.jung@swlegal.ch

### Languages

German, English, French

Claudia Jung is an Associate in our Information and Communication Technology (ICT) Group. Her main areas of practice are data privacy and governance, information technology law and outsourcing regulatory matters. Before joining Schellenberg Wittmer, she worked as Senior Legal Counsel at a major Swiss bank for several years in Switzerland, Europe and Asia, where she has in particular contributed to the bank's successful outsourcing strategy. She advises clients on the legal and regulatory aspects related to data management, new technology projects and cyber security. She has also in-depth experience in global outsourcing and offshoring initiatives.

---

### Expertise

- Information and Communication Technology
- Blockchain Technologies & FinTech
- Telecommunication
- Dispute Resolution

---

### Career

- |           |  |
|-----------|--|
| 2018      | Associate at Schellenberg Wittmer  |
| 2011-2018 | Senior Legal Counsel and team head at a Swiss bank in Switzerland, EU and Asia |
| 2009-2010 | Associate in a Zurich business law firm  |
| 2005-2008 | Legal Counsel in a management position in a Zurich Swiss bank                  |

### Education

- |      |                                |
|------|--------------------------------|
| 2008 | Bar Admission in Switzerland   |
| 2006 | lic.iur., University of Zurich |

### Additional Professional Activities

Member of the International Association of Privacy Professionals (IAPP)